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DATE: February 7,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Christensen) 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 991812-SU - Application for transfer of Certificate No. 492-S in Franklin 
County from Resort Village Utility, Inc. to SGI Utility, LLC. 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Johnson) 
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n . 

Patricia A. Christensen, Esq. 
Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

n 

P.O.Box 791 
Eastpoint, FL 32328 
February 1,2000 

Re: 991812-SU Application for transfer of Certificate #492-S in Franklin County 
from Resort Village Utility, h. to SGI Utility, L.L.C. 

Deaf Ms. c h r i s t e w  

Pursuant to your phone call of Feb. 1,2000, my specific situation in relation to 
the Resort Village Utility Inc.’s sewer proposal is that I live adjacent to the resort Village 
and the proposed sewer plant would be a few hundred feet &om my home and property. 
I am certain that my property values will be diminished significantly by the placement of 

a sewer plant adjacent to my home. In addition, I and my frunily will be negatively 
impacted by noxious odors and the noise of equipment used in this facility. My home is 
directly south- from the proposed plant, in a completely residential neighborhood.. 
In addition to my objection, Mr. John Cullen who is in the process of building a home on 
the lot immediately abutting the plant site, has requested that he be permitted to express 

his objections to this site and the negative impact he will suffer when this matter is heard. 
As per your request, I will send a copy of this letter to the Resort Village Utility, 

InC. 

Yours truly, 

Thomas H. Adat& 


